Appendix Il

Appendix 2, Communication with PLH/DPS

Urgent request. Please complete today.

Ad Andre Smuts PC 46011250
° To -hotmail.co.uk
Cc Licensing North Division Kent

Bee licensing@swale.gov.uk
@ oFFICIAL

@ You forwarded this message on 05/03/2025 08:17.

Good morning Mr Patel.

As you are aware, Kent Police licensing department visited Shiv at Macknade Stores yesterday.

| asked Shiv to send through some CCTV of a sale of a bottle of Vodka to a 14 year old female on 1* March 25.

This has yet to arrive, so please ensure that this is actioned today.

| require all footage of the child entering the shop between 1140 and 1200 and all footage when she returns around 1920. Please include all cameras.
Please do not exclude any footage of the child in your shop and all camaras where she is seen are required.

Shiv has the link to upload the footage in smaller file sizes.

If it is easier, please buy 2 USB and upload zall the footage onto it today. We will then bring you a replacement USB.

Please be advised that we are very concerned that Shiv sold a bottle of vodka to a child, and | am still considering my options under the licensing act.
Your and Shiv's cooperation will assist in me making a decision as to what action | take.

Regards

PC Smuts

PC 11250 Andre Smuts
. Kent Strategic Prevention Command
" Police Licensing Hub, North Division

Protecting and Serving | & 07929 048306
the people of Kent B 11250@kent.police.uk
& MS Teams

(no subject)

Ad Andre Smuts PC 46011250
° To 0-§sms.tailored.bt.com

@ OFFICIAL

From Kent Police Licensing team. Please see an email we sent you to 'hofma il.com
Please action this request for CCTV today.

Regards

PC Smuts

PC 11250 Andre Smuts
. Kent Strategic Prevention Command
Police Licensing Hub, North Division

Protecting and Serving |® 07929 048306
the people of Kent ® 11250@kent.police.uk
@ MS Teams



